
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  101043 Sale Date - 3/25/2010

Item 604 - Catch Basin Reconstructed to Grade, As Per Plan calls for new castings and grates to be supplied.  What type of 
castings are to be supplied?

Question Submitted: 3/22/2010

    A: The Contractor is to match existing castings and grates that are out there now.

1Question Number:

Item 253 Pavement Repair shows a bid quantity of 350 SY on the bid form, but is called out as 350 CY in the General Notes.  
Please clarify.

Question Submitted: 3/22/2010

A: Item 253 Pavement Repair should be in cubic yards. An addendum will be issued for the change.

2Question Number:

Ref.# 14 255 Full Depth Pavement Removal and Rigid Replacement, Class FS. 1-Would ODOT consider changing this item to 
305 8" Concrete Base? Do to the fact it is only two foot wide and there is no existing concrete pavement. 2-If not changed will 
reinforcement be required in item 255? 3-  Will expansion be required against the type 6 curb?  

Question Submitted: 3/23/2010

                            A1: No.There is existing concrete pavement underneath the asphalt.A2: YesA3: No

3Question Number:

642 Type 2 Paint needs to be changed to 642 Type 1 Paint, according to ODOT's directive.

Question Submitted: 3/24/2010 4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


